
From: Dave Goldberg
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Geotracker #"s
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 8:40:50 AM

 
 
Dave Goldberg
Facilities Specialist
Rolls Royce Engine Services Oakland
(5100 615-5095 Office
Cell (510) 507-1452 Cell
 

ü Consider the environment - please check if it is necessary before you print this
email
 

From: Dave Goldberg 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 8:38 AM
To: 'Steve.plunkett@acgov.org'
Subject: Geotracker #'s
 
  Hello Mr. Plunkett,
 
     I received a notice to comply from Alameda County Health Care Services, Mr. Paresh Khatri. The
notice is in reference to Rolls-Royce Engine Services Oakland’s Main Plant site, not our Test Facility.
 I’m trying to accomplish a couple of things. The notice to comply is regarding entry of data into
Geotracker, for the main plant site. This notice caused me to look into the work that is ongoing at our
Test Cell Facility. I contacted our Contractor, Gettler –Ryan (G-R) and asked if they were uploading
data for the Test Cell site into Geotracker, my contact at G-R told me that they have not been
uploading and I needed to claim the site. I have gone online and attempted to “claim the site”.
 As I understand from G-R, I need to obtain permission to let them as our representative upload the
data. Please give me a call or send me a note regarding this subject if you can. I’ll reference below the
Geotracker & case #’s associated with this business and the location they refer to. I want to be certain
that we are compliant with all and are taking the correct actions regarding these cases.
 
 
 Notice to Comply, Main Plant site -            Geotracker # T06019789353      SLIC # RO0002915
 
 Test Cell -                                               Geotracker # T06019775776      SLIC # RO0002606
 
Main Plant Site, Baseline Investigation -      Geotracker # T10000000142        RB # 01S0692
 
Thank You!
 
Dave Goldberg
Facilities Specialist
Rolls Royce Engine Services Oakland
(510) 615-5095 Office
Cell (510) 507-1452 Cell
 

ü Consider the environment - please check if it is necessary before you print this
email
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